
CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

AGENDA ● TUESDAY APRIL 10, 2018 

 Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 7:00 PM 

1. Call to Order 

2. Silent Prayer 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Roll Call 

5. Public Comment Period 

6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s): 

1. Minutes of March 13, 2018 meeting   

7. Fiscal, Room Tax  & Tourism Reports(s): 

1. Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending March 31, 2018   

2. 2017 Room Tax Reports   

3. 2017 Tourism Report   

8. Communications and Petitions: 

1. Consider claim filed by Roger Wolf for injuries and damages as the result of a 
slip on fall at the T.B. Scott Library, 106 West First Street, on February 17, 
2018. The City's insurance carrier is recommending that this claim be 
disallowed. This recommendation is based on the fact that an investigation 
revealed that the City of Merrill was not negligent or liable for this incident as 
the City is entitled to government immunity for the natural accumulation of ice 
and snow that exists for up to three weeks. Based on the investigation, the ice 
that Mr. Wolf allegedly slipped and fell on was not present for more than three 
weeks.   

9. General agenda items: 

1. Employee years of service recognition:   

 Katherine G. Unertl, 15 years (Finance)   

10. Board of Public Works: 

1. Request to reallocate budgeted funds (not to exceed $24,000) from the Street 
Department Machinery Fund to screen recycled decomposed mulch piles to 
use for topsoil.  Mayor Bialecki is bringing this request directly to the Common 
Council.  

11. Health and Safety Committee: 

1. Application from the Lincoln County Rodeo Association Inc. for three 
temporary Class "B" (picnic) licenses to sell fermented malt beverages at the 
Merrill Festival Grounds during the Wisconsin River Pro Rodeo, June 8 - 10, 
2018.  The Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.  



Agenda Common Council Tuesday April 10, 2018 

2. Application from the Merrill Historical Society for a temporary Class "B" 
(picnic) license to sell fermented malt beverages and wine at 100 East Third 
Street, during the 2018 History Hunt event on April 28, 2018.  The Health and 
Safety Committee recommends approval.  

3. Application from Sawmill Brewery Company Inc. for a Class "B" (beer) and a 
"Class B" (liquor) license for the Sawmill Brewery, 1110 East Tenth Street, 
effective May 1, 2018.  The Health and Safety Committee recommends 
approval.  

12. Personnel and Finance Committee: 

1. Consider writing off 2017 over-collected Personal Property tax bill of $881.75 
for Marco Inc.  The Personnel and Finance Committee recommends 
approving the write-off.  

2. Reconsider bids on sale of City property at 416 Grand Avenue.  The 
Personnel and Finance Committee recommends approving the bid of $100 
from the Merrill Social and Sick Benefit Society.    

3. Reconsider bids on sale of City property at 802 Lake Street.  The Personnel 
and Finance Committee recommends approving the bid of $6,276 from Eric 
Vilhauer.  

13. Placing Committee Reports on File: 

1. Consider placing the following committee reports on file: Airport Commission, 
Board of Public Works, City Plan Commission, Health & Safety Committee, 
Library Board, Merrill Enrichment Center Committee, Personnel & Finance 
Committee Transit Commission and Water & Sewage Disposal Committee.   

14. Ordinances: 

1. An Ordinance amending Code of Ordinances Chapter 2, Article VI, Division 2, 
Section 2-155(a), to allow one non-resident member on the Merrill Enrichment 
Center Committee.  The Merrill Enrichment Center Committee recommends 
approval. This ordinance received a first reading at the February 13th, 2018 
Common Council meeting and a second reading at the March 13th, 2018 
Common Council meeting.  

2. An Ordinance amending Code of Ordinances Chapter 2, Article VI, Section 2-
152, related to the duties of the Merrill Enrichment Center Committee.  The 
Merrill Enrichment Center Committee recommends approval. This ordinance 
received a first reading at the February 13th, 2018 Common Council meeting 
and a second reading at the March 13th, 2018 Common Council meeting.  

15. Resolutions: 

1. A Resolution approving a Conditional Use Permit to open a craft shop at 1010 
East Third Street.  The City Plan Commission recommends approval.  

2. A Resolution honoring Michael H. Drury for his extended service and great 
contribution to the City of Merrill.   



Agenda Common Council Tuesday April 10, 2018 

3. A Resolution honoring William Bialecki for his extended service and great 
contribution to the City of Merrill.   

16. Mayor's Communications 

17. Adjournment 

 

William N. Heideman, CMC, WCMC 
City Clerk 

 
The Merrill City Hall is accessible to the physically disadvantaged. If special accommodations are needed, 

please contact the Merrill City Hall at (715) 536-5594. 



CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

MINUTES ● TUESDAY MARCH 13, 2018 

 Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 7:00 PM 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday March 13, 2018 

1. Call to Order 

Mayor Bialecki called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M.  
Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Paul Russell Alderperson - First District Present  

Pete Lokemoen Alderperson - Second District Present  

Ryan Schwartzman Alderperson - Third District Present  

Kandy Peterson Alderperson - Fourth District Present  

John Burgener Alderperson - Fifth District & President Present  

Mary Ball Alderperson - Sixth District Present  

Rob Norton Alderperson - Seventh District Present  

Tim Meehean Alderperson - Eighth District Present  

Bill Bialecki Mayor Present  

 

City staff also in attendance: Public Works Director/City Engineer Rod Akey, Police Chief 

Corey Bennett, Street Superintendent Dustin Bonack, Transit Director Brad Brummond, 

City Attorney Tom Hayden, City Administrator Dave Johnson, Enrichment Center 

Director Tammie Mrachek, Building Inspector/Zoning Administrator Darin Pagel, Utility 

Operations Manager Gabe Steinagel, Library Director Stacy Stevens, Finance Director 

Kathy Unertl, Fire Battalion Chief Tadd Wegener, Park and Recreation Director Dan 

Wendorf, Maintenance Supervisor Nick Wszalek and City Clerk Bill Heideman.  

 

2. Invocation by Pastor William Hohman, New Testament Church 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Roll Call 

5. Public Comment Period 

None.  

6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s): 

1. Minutes of February 13, 2018 meeting   

Motion (Burgener/Ball) to approve.   

RESULT: APPROVED 

7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s): 

1. Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending February 28, 2018   

Motion (Burgener/Schwartzman) to place on file. 

6.1.a

Packet Pg. 4

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

03
-1

3 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

31
95

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ar

ch
 1

3,
 2

01
8 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday March 13, 2018 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday March 13, 2018 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

8. General agenda items: 

1. Employee Years of Service Recognition:   

 Dane L. Mathwich, 10 yeas (Police Department)   

City Clerk Heideman read a certificate of recognition for Dane Mathwich.  

9. Board of Public Works: 

1. Consider M-2-2018 sidewalk bids.  The Board of Public Works recommends 
approving the bid of $127,150 from S D Ellenbecker Inc.  

Motion (Schwartzman/Lokemoen) to approve the bid of $127,150 from S D Ellenbecker 
Inc.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

10. Festival Grounds Committee: 

1. Consider bids on new restrooms building.  The Festival Grounds Committee 
recommends approving the bid of $224,529 from JAS.  

Motion (Norton/Ball) to approve the bid of $224,529 from JAS.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

2. Consider bids on project for new roof/siding on Steckling Building.  The 
Festival Grounds Committee recommends approving the bid of $69,668 from 
S D Ellenbecker Inc.  

Motion (Meehean/Russell) to approve the bid of $69,668 from S D Ellenbecker Inc.   

RESULT: APPROVED 

11. Personnel and Finance Committee: 

1. Consider bids on tax-delinquent properties currently owned by the City.  The 
Personnel and Finance Committee recommends approving the high bid on all 
properties that received bids, including the high bid received for the 722 East 
Second Street property. Also, the Redevelopment Authority recommends 
approving the bid received for the 806 North Center Avenue property.   

Motion (Schwartzman/Ball) to approve the high bid on all properties that received bids, 
(including the 722 East Second Street property), with the exception of the 416 Grand 
Avenue property, which would be referred back to the Personnel and Finance 
Committee. (This is the original motion on this agenda item).   
 
Motion (Lokemoen) to amend by adding language to the motion that the 722 East 
Second Street property would be rebid. Motion to amend failed due to lack of a second.  
 

6.1.a

Packet Pg. 5

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

03
-1

3 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

31
95

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ar

ch
 1

3,
 2

01
8 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday March 13, 2018 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday March 13, 2018 

On a roll call vote, the original motion passed 5-2-1. Voting No - Alderman Russell and 
Alderman Meehean. Abstaining - Alderwoman Ball.   
 
Motion (Norton/Meehan) to reconsider the original motion. On a roll call vote, the motion 
to reconsider failed 3-5. Voting Yes - Alderman Russell, Alderman Norton and Alderman 
Meehean.    
 
The original motion is therefore approved.     

12. Placing Committee Reports on File: 

1. Consider placing the following committee reports on file: Board of Public 
Works, Festival Grounds Committee, Health & Safety Committee, Library 
Board, Merrill Enrichment Center Committee, Parks & Recreation 
Commission, Personnel & Finance Committee, Police & Fire Commission, 
Redevelopment Authority and Water & Sewage Disposal Committee.   

Motion (Schwartzman/Ball) to place on file.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

13. Ordinances: 

1. An Ordinance amending Code of Ordinances Chapter 2, Article VI, Division 2, 
Section 2-155(a), to allow one non-resident member on the Merrill Enrichment 
Center Committee.  The Merrill Enrichment Center Committee recommends 
approval. This ordinance received a first reading at the February 13th, 2018 
Common Council meeting.   

City Attorney Hayden gave the ordinance a second reading.  

2. An Ordinance amending Code of Ordinances Chapter 2, Article VI, Section 2-
152, related to the duties of the Merrill Enrichment Center Committee.  The 
Merrill Enrichment Center Committee recommends approval. This ordinance 
received a first reading at the February 13th, 2018 Common Council meeting.  

City Attorney Hayden gave the ordinance a second reading.  

14. Resolutions: 

1. A Final Resolution of intent to exercise Special Assessment Powers by Police 
Power under Section 66.0703 of the Wisconsin Statutes.   

WHEREAS, the Board of Public Works of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin held a Public 
Hearing in the City Hall, Merrill, Wisconsin, for the purpose of hearing all persons 
interested in the matters contained in the preliminary resolution of the City of Merrill, of 
its intent to exercise special assessment powers pursuant to Police Power under Sec. 
66.07 Wis. Stats., all as set forth below, and the reports of the City Building 
Inspector/Zoning Department mentioned therein on the following proposed projects and 
other matters, to-wit: 
 
 Preliminary Resolution of December 12, 2017, a copy of which is attached 
hereto, on which a hearing was held on the 24th day of January, 2018; 
 

6.1.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

03
-1

3 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

31
95

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ar

ch
 1

3,
 2

01
8 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday March 13, 2018 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday March 13, 2018 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 13th day of March, 2018, to complete the following 
public works projects in the City of Merrill: 
 

1. Sidewalk inspection pursuant to sidewalk inspection program.  Sidewalk maintenance 
area is generally confined to the north half of District 5, from West 4th Street north:  
 
a)   Isolated sidewalk repairs requested or needed. 
b)   Driveway approaches requested or needed. 
c)   Curb and gutter requested or needed. 
d)   New sidewalk extensions as requested and/or approved by Board of Public Works.  
 

2. Reconstruction of Chestnut Street from East 6th Street north to East 10th Street involving: 
 
a)   Replacement of water main and laterals. 
b)   Replacement of sewer main and laterals. 
c)   Replacement and upgrade of existing storm sewer 
d)   Curb and gutter and pavement replacement 
e)   Limited sidewalk replacement associated with curb and gutter replacements. 
 

3. Paving of East Tenth Street from Sales Street to Memorial Drive involving: 
  

a)   Curb and gutter placement and pavement replacement 
b)   Storm sewer inlet adjustments 
c)   Sidewalk installation, north side only from Kyes Street to Memorial Drive 
 

Said public improvements shall include, where appropriate: 
  

1. The grading of said street. 
2. The surfacing of said street with asphalt. 
3. The installation of curb and gutter on said street. 
4. The installation, removal or replacement of sidewalk, driveway and curb and gutter on 

said street. 
5. The installation of water main and water laterals on said street. 
6. The installation of sanitary sewer and sewer laterals on said street. 
7. The installation of storm sewer on said street. 
8. The necessary landscaping on said street. 
9. All improvements shall be completed to plans and specifications prepared or approved 

by the Public Works Director and recorded in the office of the Public Works Director/City 
Engineer. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Common Council of 
the City of Merrill, Wisconsin,  
 

1. That the reports of the City Public Works Director/City Engineer or City Building 
Inspector pertaining to construction of said improvements, including the plans and 
specifications are hereby adopted and approved. 
 

2. That the Board of Public Works shall cause the improvements to be made by City 
employees or it may advertise and let any part or all of the same out on bids. 
 

6.1.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

03
-1

3 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

31
95

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ar

ch
 1

3,
 2

01
8 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday March 13, 2018 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday March 13, 2018 

3. That payment for said improvements be made by assessing the costs to the property 
benefited as indicated in said report, as an exercise of the Police Power. 
 

4. Those benefits shown on the reports are true and correct, having been determined on a 
reasonable basis and are hereby confirmed. 
 

5. That the assessments for all projects included in said reports are hereby combined as a 
single assessment but any interested property owner shall be entitled to object to each 
assessment separately or any assessment jointly for any purpose or purposes. 
 

6. The assessment against any parcel may be paid in cash not later than November 1 of 
the year such improvements are made, or in installments as provided by City Ordinance, 
and if not so paid, shall be extended upon the tax roll as a delinquent tax against said 
parcel and all proceedings in relation to the collection, return and sale of property for the 
delinquent real estate taxes shall apply to such assessment except otherwise provided 
by Statute. 
 

7. The City Clerk is directed to publish this resolution as a Class 1 notice in the official 
newspaper. 
 

8. The Clerk is further directed to mail a copy of this resolution and a statement of the final 
assessment against the property to every property owner whose name appears on the 
assessment roll whose post office address is known or who can with reasonable 
diligence be ascertained. 
 
Motion (Schwartzman/Norton) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

2. A Resolution adopting the Lincoln County All Hazards Mitigation Plan Update.  
The Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.  

WHEREAS, the City of Merrill recognizes the threat that natural hazards pose to 
people and property and, 

 
WHEREAS, undertaking hazard mitigation actions before disasters occur will 

reduce the potential for harm to people and property and save taxpayer dollars; and, 
 
WHEREAS, an adopted All Hazards Mitigation Plan is required as a condition of 

future grant funding for mitigation projects; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Merrill adopted the previous update of the All Hazards 

Mitigation Plan on September 11, 2012; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Merrill participated jointly in the planning process with 

Lincoln County and the other local units of government within the County to prepare an 
update to the existing multi-jurisdictional All Hazards Mitigation Plan 

 

6.1.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

03
-1

3 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

31
95

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ar

ch
 1

3,
 2

01
8 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday March 13, 2018 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday March 13, 2018 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 13th day of March, 2018, that the City of Merrill 
hereby adopts the Lincoln County All Hazards Mitigation Plan Update as an official plan; 
and, 

 
BE IT FURTHER SOLVED, that the Lincoln County Emergency Management 

Department will submit, on behalf of the City of Merrill, the adopted All Hazards 
Mitigation Plan Update to Wisconsin Emergency Management and Federal Emergency 
Management Agency officials for final review and approval. 

 
Motion (Russell/Norton) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

3. A Resolution honoring Christopher C. Marion for his extended service and 
great contribution to the City of Merrill.   

WHEREAS, Christopher C. Marion has served the City of Merrill as a Firefighter, 
Firefighter-EMT, and Paramedic from August, 1994 to January 2018; and, 

 
WHEREAS, Christopher C. Marion’s cheerful manner, dedication to Fire service 

and to the City of Merrill and his hard work in virtually every area in which he was 
involved will be greatly missed by the Fire Department and Merrill’s citizens; and, 

 
WHEREAS, Christopher C. Marion has earned the admiration and respect of his 

fellow employees by the way in which he has carried out his duties; and, 
 

 WHEREAS, Christopher C. Marion’s skills and experience, will be missed at the 
City of Merrill Fire Department; 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 13th day of March, 2018, that the Common 
Council, and the people of Merrill officially acknowledge with deep appreciation the 
faithful service Christopher C. Marion has given the City of Merrill Fire Department and 
commends him for those 24 years of service; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that we hereby commend the meritorious and 

dedicated service of Christopher C. Marion, congratulate him upon the occasion of his 
retirement from the City of Merrill Fire Department, and extend our warmest wishes for 
his enjoyment of continued prosperity in the years that lie ahead. 
 
Motion (Common Council/Common Council) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

15. Mayor's Communications 

Mayor Bialecki urged everyone to vote in the upcoming Spring Election on April 3rd.  

16. Adjournment 

Motion (Burgener/Ball) to adjourn. Carried. Adjourned at 7:38 P.M.  

6.1.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
8-

03
-1

3 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

31
95

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ar

ch
 1

3,
 2

01
8 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
03

  (
32

01
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
03

  (
32

01
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
03

  (
32

01
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
03

  (
32

01
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
03

  (
32

01
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
03

  (
32

01
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
03

  (
32

01
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
03

  (
32

01
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
03

  (
32

01
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
03

  (
32

01
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
03

  (
32

01
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
03

  (
32

01
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
03

  (
32

01
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
03

  (
32

01
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
03

  (
32

01
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
03

  (
32

01
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
03

  (
32

01
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
03

  (
32

01
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
03

  (
32

01
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
03

  (
32

01
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
03

  (
32

01
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
03

  (
32

01
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
03

  (
32

01
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
03

  (
32

01
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
03

  (
32

01
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
03

  (
32

01
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
03

  (
32

01
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
03

  (
32

01
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
03

  (
32

01
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
03

  (
32

01
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
03

  (
32

01
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
03

  (
32

01
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
03

  (
32

01
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
03

  (
32

01
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
03

  (
32

01
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
03

  (
32

01
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.2.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

u
n

d
 2

4-
 R

o
o

m
 T

ax
 2

01
7 

 (
32

02
 :

 2
01

7 
R

o
o

m
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



Form
WI Dept of RevenueRoom Tax ReportSL-304

2017

Municipality
 Co-muni code  County Municipality  Due date  Report type
35251 CITY OF MERRILL LINCOLN May 01, 2018 ORIGINAL

  Section A: Room Tax Collection
1. Room tax collected in 

2. Room tax rate imposed as of December 31,  

3. Did your municipality change your room tax rate during          ?

4. If yes above, provide your municiplaity's prior room tax rate

%

%

    Section B: Room Tax Revenue Distributions
1.During         , did your municipality forward room tax revenues to a tourism entity or 
commission for tourism development?  

2. List each tourism entity and commission that received room tax revenues from your 
municipality. 

Tourism Entity or Commission Revenues Distributed to Entity or Commission

2017 $80,174
2017 6.00

2017 N

2017 Y

1 Merrill Tourism Commission $56,117

    Section C: Tourism Entity/Commission Members
For each tourism entity and commission reported in Section B, you must provide member information including any related business entities. 
 For a tourism commission - list each member 
 For a tourism entity - list each member of its governing body 
 Related business entity - includes a business the member owns, operates or is employed by. Select "None" to indicate the member has no related business entity.

 •

 •

 •

1 Merrill Tourism Commission

First Name Last Name Related Business Entity

Dan Wendorf Merrill Parks & Recreation Department

Kandy Peterson Merrill Alderperson

Jim Arndt Les & Jims Lincoln Lanes

Ernie Stender AmericInn Hotel

Steve Wendland WI DNR

7.2.b

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

o
o

m
 T

ax
-S

L
-3

04
 2

01
7 

 (
32

02
 :

 2
01

7 
R

o
o

m
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



Form
WI Dept of RevenueRoom Tax ReportSL-304

2017

    Section D: Tourism Promotion/Development Expenditures
1. Of the room tax revenue forwarded for tourism promotion and tourism development, report all expenditures of $1,000 or more made by a tourism commission and tourism 
entity. 
To report your expenditures, you must: 
       Attach an expenditure report as a PDF, and/or 
       Enter each expenditure below 
Note: These expenditures are provided to your muicipality by a tourism entity and tourism commission. 

 •

 •

Recipient Name AmountDate Description (optional)

01/17/2017 Merrill Area Chamber of
Commerce

$1,674 Tourism  Website

03/21/2017 Creative Concepts $1,075 Advertising  WI Weekender &
Map

03/31/2017 Merrill Area Chamber of
Commerce

$5,000 Administrative Fees  1/2

04/21/2017 Merrill Foto News $1,615 Advertising  Journeys &
Summer

06/30/2017 Merrill Area Chamber of
Commerce

$2,320 Reimb for Close Publications
Ads

06/30/2017 Merrill Ice Drags $2,000 Advertising Grant

07/28/2017 Merrill Area Chamber of
Commerce

$5,000 Administrative Fees  1/2

08/21/2017 US Postal Service $1,473 Postage

10/06/2017 JRVBR $1,000 ATV & Snowtracks Banner Ads

10/06/2017 WI River Pro Rodeo $5,000 Advertising Grant

11/17/2017 Lincoln County Fair Assoc. $2,000 Advertising Grant

12/29/2017 City of Merrill $1,500 BarleyFest Advertising Grant

Attachments:

  Section E: 1994 Documentation
1. Did your municipality collect room tax on May 13, 1994?

2. You must attach (PDF files): 

Room tax ordinance in effect on May 13, 1994

N

Municipality's financial statement closest to May 13, 1994 showing the percentage of room tax revenues retained by the municipality for purposes other than tourism 
promotion and development

7.2.b

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

o
o

m
 T

ax
-S

L
-3

04
 2

01
7 

 (
32

02
 :

 2
01

7 
R

o
o

m
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



Form
WI Dept of RevenueRoom Tax ReportSL-304

2017

Preparer/Contact Information
 Preparer name  Preparer title  Preparer phone  Preparer email
Katherine Unertl Finance Director (715) 5365594 kathy.unertl@ci.merrill.wi.us

Contact Information
 Contact name  Contact phone Contact title  Contact email

Comments

Katherine Unertl Finance Director (715) 5365594 kathy.unertl@ci.merrill.wi.us

7.2.b

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

o
o

m
 T

ax
-S

L
-3

04
 2

01
7 

 (
32

02
 :

 2
01

7 
R

o
o

m
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



Merrill Tourism Report  
January 1, 2017 – December 31, 2017 
 
Once again, we have been very aggressive with marketing.  We increased the number of guides and 
magazines that we advertise in for 2017 and increased our capacity for bigger ads in some publications.  
Those include Fun in Wisconsin, Journeys, Harley Dealers Go Guide, Snowmobile & ATV Guide, Biking 
Guide, Fall Ride Guide, Chicago Daily Herald, Daily Herald (Chicago land), Motor cycle Map, Antigo 
Activity Guides, Harley Motorcycle Map, the Art Guide Map, JCV website banners for snowmobile/ATV 
and Travel Wisconsin.  We also advertised in a number of regional shoppers.  We received great 
placement, opening our regional sections in both the Snowmobile & ATV Guides and the Biking Guide. 
We also increased our ad to a full-size page in Journey’s. We ended our relationship with American Road 
Magazine due to a price increase. 
 
We redesigned our website in 2016 and added a tourism section.  The Chamber’s web/calendar/events 
from January thru December received 82,479 direct inquires compared to 28,956 inquires last year.  Our 
Northwoods of Wisconsin website received 820+ inquires and our ITBEC site received 301 inquires. 
 
We have disbursed visitor guides/information to 23,925 individuals compared to 7,682 individuals 
during the 2016 season.  Our information foyer is open 24/7.  July through September is the busiest for 
the hotels but they have been busy year-round.  There were a handful of weekends that all the hotels 
were full at the same time.  Factors included area businesses, NTC and of course the variety of tourism 
related events and activities. 
 
AmericInn expanded, adding new long-term suites and family suites and began upgrades to their 
existing rooms in November.  The Badger Hotel was sold and became Boarders Inn & Suites.  The new 
owners closed the bar making this area a breakfast room and completed renovations inside and outside.  
They spent approximately $45,000 per room in upgrades which were completed in December and hired 
a new site manager.  These renovations should increase the number of ‘heads in beds’ and raise our 
room tax income. 
 
We ended the 2017 season expending $13,578.26 in advertising grants and a total expense budget of 
$42,908.07.  Only one event did not take place, the Bullfighting event due to cost and a lack of outside 
sponsorships.  Several grant recipients came in slightly under budget also. 
 
The Tourism Commission met on August 31 to review and approve the 2018 budget and grantees for the 
2018 season. The 2018 grantees are: Labor Day Car Show, Lincoln Lager Barleyfest, Lincoln County Fair, 
Concertina Festival, Merrill Airport Day, Wisconsin Pro Rodeo, Wisconsin Pro Rodeo Bullfighting, Dog 
Sled Races, Gleason Heritage Days, Merrill Ice Draggers, Lobsterfest and Pork in the Park Ribfest. The 
total amount allocated for grants during the 2018 season was $17,050.00.  The tourism budget was 
approved at $33,030.00 for a total budget of $50,080.00.  This is the largest budget in our tourism 
history. 
 
The Department of Tourism released the followed numbers for tourism impact in Lincoln County for 
2016: 
 
•Total business sales in Lincoln County were $85.44 million in 2016, an increase of 2.23% from 2015. 
•701 jobs with a total personal income of $15.3 were supported by visitors to Lincoln County. 
•Visitors to Lincoln County generated $5.6 million in state and local tax revenue during 2016. 
•Direct visitor spending in Lincoln County was $53.8 million in 2016, an increase of 1.23% from 2015. 
 
 
 

7.3.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
7 

T
o

u
ri

sm
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

32
03

 :
 2

01
7 

T
o

u
ri

sm
 R

ep
o

rt
)



Tourism Year-end Report continued 
Page 2 

 
Due in part to Merrill Chamber’s aggressive marketing; we have seen increases every year for the past 
six years in business sales, tax revenue and direct visitor spending.  Direct visitor spending over this 
period: 
•$39 million in 2010 
•$48.9 million in 2011 and 2012 
•$50.72 million in 2013 
•$52.8 million in 2014 
•$53.2 million in 2015 
•$53.8 million in 2016 

 
 
The Secretary of Tourism visited twice in the past 12 months and her Deputy Secretary has been here 
once.  The Governor and Lt. Governor each visited once during 2017.  We held one Listening Session at 
TB Scott Library that was well attended.  The Secretary came for a day and we toured Merrill showcasing 
amenities like the River Bend Trail, The Historical Society Museum, The Aquatic Center and Council 
Grounds State Park.  We have also taken her to spots that have become her favorites like The Checkered 
Churn, First Street Coffee Station and Ye Olde Sweet Shoppe.  On a subsequent visit, we took her to The 
Sawmill Brewing Company that received great exposure that could never have been paid for.  The 
Secretary talked about them during a radio talk show in Milwaukee and on social media – both were 
priceless exposure moments for Merrill.  And we can now add them to her list of favorites as well.  We 
have also brought the Governor to The Sawmill and Mayor had the Lt. Governor there during another 
visit as well.  All priceless visits that will keep Merrill in their minds. 
 
Most of our largest events and festivals are reported high numbers of attendance.  Those include the WI 
River Pro Rodeo, The Tractor Pull, Concertina Festival/Conference, Lincoln County Fair, Airport Days, 
Gazebo Nights, Pork in the Park and Barleyfest.  Weather did play negatively into the attendance for the 
Merrill Ice Draggers, Dog Sled Races and the final day of the Rodeo (although they had great attendance 
on Friday and Saturday). 
 
Again, we had a very success 2017 tourism season in Merrill and are off to a good start for 2018.  We will 
continue an aggressive marketing strategy focusing on advertising that give us the biggest bang for the 
buck and targeting the visitor ‘types’ and profiles that are of interest in communities like Merrill and the 
great Northwood’s. 
 
 
Report by Debbe Kinsey, Tourism Administrator 
 
 
 

7.3.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
7 

T
o

u
ri

sm
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

32
03

 :
 2

01
7 

T
o

u
ri

sm
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

 

 

 

 

 
March 15, 2018 

 

 

CITY OF MERRILL      via email 

ATTN: BILL HEIDEMAN 

1004 E. FIRST STREET 

MERRILL, WI 54452 

 

RE: Our Claim #: WM000350140139 

 Date of Loss: 02/17/2018 

 Claimant: Roger Wolf, 403 Cottage Street 

   Merrill, WI 54452 

 

Dear Mr. Heideman: 

 

Statewide Services, Inc. administers the claims for the League of Wisconsin Municipalities Mutual 

Insurance, which provides the insurance coverage for the City of Merrill. We are in receipt of the “Claim” 

letter submitted by Mr. Wolf in which he is asserting a claim for injuries and damages regarding the 

above slip and fall incident. 

 

Our investigation has revealed that the City of Merrill was not negligent or liable for this incident as the 

City is entitled to governmental immunity for the “natural accumulation of ice and snow that exists for 

up to three weeks”. Based on our investigation, the ice that Mr. Wolf allegedly slipped and fell on was 

not present for more than three weeks, and therefore, in the absence of negligence on the part of the City 

of Merrill, we recommend that the City disallow this claim pursuant to the Wisconsin Statute for 

disallowance of claim 893.80(1g). The disallowance of the claim in this manner will allow us to shorten 

the statute of limitations period to six months. 

 

Please send the disallowance, on your letterhead, directly to the claimant at the above listed address. This 

should be sent certified or registered (restricted) mail and must be received by the claimant within 120 

days after you received the claim. Please send me a copy of the Notice of Disallowance for my file. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Ginger Kimpton, AIC 

Senior Casualty Claims Adjuster  

855-828-5515 / 866-828-6613 fax 

gkimpton@statewidesvcs.com 

 

CC: Bill Barnes, Agent 

 

8.1.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

r 
o

f 
D

en
ia

l -
 W

o
lf

 In
su

ra
n

ce
 C

la
im

  (
31

49
 :

 W
o

lf
 in

su
ra

n
ce

 c
la

im
 -

 S
lip

 a
n

d
 F

al
l)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

fo
 o

n
 S

tr
ee

t 
D

ep
t.

 r
ea

llo
ca

ti
o

n
 r

eq
u

es
t 

 (
32

04
 :

 T
o

p
so

il 
b

u
d

g
et

 a
m

en
d

m
en

t 
re

q
u

es
t)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

fo
 o

n
 S

tr
ee

t 
D

ep
t.

 r
ea

llo
ca

ti
o

n
 r

eq
u

es
t 

 (
32

04
 :

 T
o

p
so

il 
b

u
d

g
et

 a
m

en
d

m
en

t 
re

q
u

es
t)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
 C

o
 R

o
d

eo
 P

ic
n

ic
 L

ic
en

se
 J

u
n

e 
8 

- 
10

, 2
01

8 
 (

31
61

 :
 P

ic
n

ic
 li

ce
n

se
 f

o
r 

R
o

d
eo

 A
ss

o
ci

at
io

n
)



11.2.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
n

ic
 L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 M

er
ri

ll 
H

is
to

ri
al

 S
o

ci
et

y 
 (

31
63

 :
 P

ic
n

ic
 li

ce
n

se
 f

o
r 

M
er

ri
ll 

H
is

to
ri

ca
l S

o
ci

et
y)



11.3.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

iq
u

o
r 

L
ic

en
se

 A
p

p
lic

ti
o

n
 -

 S
aw

m
ill

  (
31

46
 :

 S
aw

m
ill

 li
ce

n
se

 a
p

p
lic

at
io

n
)



11.3.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

iq
u

o
r 

L
ic

en
se

 A
p

p
lic

ti
o

n
 -

 S
aw

m
ill

  (
31

46
 :

 S
aw

m
ill

 li
ce

n
se

 a
p

p
lic

at
io

n
)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

P
 T

ax
 O

ve
r-

C
o

lle
ct

ed
 -

 M
ar

co
, I

n
c.

  (
31

72
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 w
ri

te
-o

ff
 o

f 
P

P
 t

ax
 b

ill
 f

o
r 

M
ar

co
 In

c.
)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

P
 T

ax
 O

ve
r-

C
o

lle
ct

ed
 -

 M
ar

co
, I

n
c.

  (
31

72
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 w
ri

te
-o

ff
 o

f 
P

P
 t

ax
 b

ill
 f

o
r 

M
ar

co
 In

c.
)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

P
 T

ax
 O

ve
r-

C
o

lle
ct

ed
 -

 M
ar

co
, I

n
c.

  (
31

72
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 w
ri

te
-o

ff
 o

f 
P

P
 t

ax
 b

ill
 f

o
r 

M
ar

co
 In

c.
)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

P
 T

ax
 O

ve
r-

C
o

lle
ct

ed
 -

 M
ar

co
, I

n
c.

  (
31

72
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 w
ri

te
-o

ff
 o

f 
P

P
 t

ax
 b

ill
 f

o
r 

M
ar

co
 In

c.
)



12.2.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

fo
 o

n
 4

16
 G

ra
n

d
 A

ve
n

u
e 

P
ro

p
er

ty
 B

id
s 

 (
31

71
 :

 R
ec

o
n

si
d

er
 b

id
s 

o
n

 4
16

 G
ra

n
d

 A
ve

n
u

e 
p

ro
p

er
ty

)



12.2.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

fo
 o

n
 4

16
 G

ra
n

d
 A

ve
n

u
e 

P
ro

p
er

ty
 B

id
s 

 (
31

71
 :

 R
ec

o
n

si
d

er
 b

id
s 

o
n

 4
16

 G
ra

n
d

 A
ve

n
u

e 
p

ro
p

er
ty

)



12.3.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

it
h

d
ra

w
al

 o
f 

b
id

 o
n

 8
02

 L
ak

e 
S

tr
ee

t 
p

ro
p

er
ty

  (
31

78
 :

 R
ec

o
n

si
d

er
 b

id
s 

o
n

 s
al

e 
o

f 
80

2 
L

ak
e 

S
tr

ee
t 

p
ro

p
er

ty
.)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

31
99

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

31
99

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

31
99

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

31
99

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

31
99

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

31
99

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

31
99

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

31
99

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

31
99

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

31
99

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

31
99

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

31
99

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

31
99

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

31
99

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

31
99

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

31
99

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

31
99

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

31
99

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

31
99

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

31
99

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

31
99

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

31
99

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

31
99

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 2018- 
Introduced: February 13, 2018 
1st Reading: February 13, 2018 
2nd Reading: March 13, 2018 
3rd Reading:  
Committee/Commission Action: 
RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE  
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. Chapter 2, Article VI, Division 2, Section 2-155(a) of the Code of Ordinances for 
the City of Merrill is amended to read as follows: 

Residency.  Except for the Library Board, Park and Recreation Commission, Tourism 
Commission, Historical Preservation Committee, Housing Authority, Merrill Enrichment 
Center Committee, Airport Commission and ADA Compliance Committee, no citizen 
member not a resident of and not residing in the City of Merrill shall be appointed to any 
board, commission or committee.  Composition of the Library Board shall be governed by 
Section 2-147.  Up to one nonresident citizen may be a member of the Park and Recreation 
Commission, Tourism Commission, Historical Preservation Committee, Housing Authority, 
Merrill Enrichment Center Committee and ADA Compliance Committee.   

Section 2. Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or portion of 
this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent 
provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this ordinance. It 
is the legislative intent of the Common Council that this ordinance would have been adopted 
if such illegal provision had not been included or any illegal application had not been made. 

Section 3. Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and resolu-
tions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect from and 
after its passage and publication. 

 
 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE: By Merrill Enrichment Center 
Committee 

Re: Amending Chapter 2, Article VI, Division 2, 
Section 2-155(a) Residency Required, 
Limitation on Terms    

14.1.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 C
o

m
m

it
ee

e 
re

si
d

en
ce

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
  (

31
98

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 a
llo

w
in

g
 n

o
n

-r
es

id
en

t 
o

n
 M

E
C

C
)



 
 
Moved by:  

 
Adopted:  

 
Approved: 

 
Published: 

 

Approved: 
 
 
William R.  Bialecki  
Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
William N. Heideman, 
City Clerk

 
  

14.1.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 C
o

m
m

it
ee

e 
re

si
d

en
ce

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
  (

31
98

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 a
llo

w
in

g
 n

o
n

-r
es

id
en

t 
o

n
 M

E
C

C
)



 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 2018- 
Introduced: February 13, 2018  
1st Reading: February 13, 2018 
2nd Reading: March 13, 2018  
3rd Reading:  
Committee/Commission Action: 
RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE  
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. Chapter 2, Article VI, Section 2-152 of the Code of Ordinances for the 
City of Merrill is amended as follows: 

(a) Membership. There is hereby established in the city a Merrill Enrichment Center 
Committee whose citizen members shall be appointed by the mayor and confirmed by 
the common council. Each member will serve terms up to two years as follows:  
 
(1) Three members for one year; and  
(2) Three members for two years; and  

The term of office of each member thereafter appointed shall be two years. In addition, 
the mayor shall appoint one alderperson to the committee for a two year term, who shall be a 
voting member. The mayor shall also appoint one ex-officio (non-voting) member. The 
committee shall select a chairperson.  

(b) Duties.  

(1)  To promote the mission of “enhancing lives and bringing generations together” 
in our community, while ensuring that citizens have the opportunity to 
participate and volunteer.uphold the mission statement to represent the views, 
interests and concerns of the senior citizens in all city matters affecting them, 
and ensure that all senior citizens have the opportunity to participate in, 
contribute to, and have access to all facets of community life to the limits of 
their capacity.  

(2)  To be aware of the budget allocated to the committee, know how and where 
money is utilized.  

(3)  To attend meetings and review agendas before such meetings.  
(4)  To be aware of, and occasionally visit, activities of city and county 

commissions and promote awareness of such activities.  

AN ORDINANCE: By City Plan Committee 
Re: Amending Chapter 2, Article VI, Section 2-152 

Merrill Enrichment Center Committee 

14.2.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 d
u

ti
es

 o
f 

M
er

ri
ll 

E
n

ri
ch

m
en

t 
C

en
te

r 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

 (
32

00
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n
 d

u
ti

es
 o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
E

n
ri

ch
m

en
t 

C
en

te
r 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e)



(c) Meetings. Regular meetings shall be held each month 

Section 2. Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or 
portion of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by 
any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct 
and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the 
remainder of this ordinance. It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that 
this ordinance would have been adopted if such illegal provision had not been 
included or any illegal application had not been made. 

Section 3. Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and 
resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect 
from and after its passage and publication. 

Moved by:  
 

Adopted:  
 

Approved: 
 

Published: 
 

Approved: 
 
 
William R. Bialecki, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
William N. Heideman, City Clerk

 
  

14.2.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 d
u

ti
es

 o
f 

M
er

ri
ll 

E
n

ri
ch

m
en

t 
C

en
te

r 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

 (
32

00
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n
 d

u
ti

es
 o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
E

n
ri

ch
m

en
t 

C
en

te
r 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e)



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO OPEN 
 A CRAFT SHOP AT 1010 E. THIRD STREET, MERRILL  

 
WHEREAS, Anthony and Roxanne Baumann, has requested a conditional 

use permit pursuant to the Merrill Zoning Code Chapter 113, Article IV, Section 
113 for the purpose of opening a craft shop on the following described property: 

Lot One (1) and the East One-half-(E ½) of Lot Two (2), Block Seventeen 
(17) of the Original Plat of Jenny, City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin,   

Commonly known as 1010 E. Third Street herein referred to as the 
“Premises”; and,  

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission scheduled a hearing on the 
application on April 4, 2018, due public notice having been given and opportunity 
given to those interested to speak on the application; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has reviewed the Application, 
found that it does meet the requirements of Merrill Zoning Code, Chapter 113, 
Article IV, Section 113 and has recommended approval of said application; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 10th day of April, 2018, that a 
conditional use permit shall be issued to Anthony and Roxanne Baumann for the 
purpose of opening a small craft shop on the aforesaid described premises.  

Recommended by: City Plan 
Commission  
 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
William R. Bialecki 
Mayor 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk 

 
 

15.1.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
U

P
 f

o
r 

cr
af

t 
sh

o
p

 a
t 

10
10

 E
as

t 
T

h
ir

d
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

32
05

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
U

P
 a

t 
10

10
 E

as
t 

T
h

ir
d

 S
tr

ee
t)



15.1.b

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

fo
 f

o
r 

B
au

m
an

n
 C

U
P

 f
o

r 
cr

af
t 

sh
o

p
  (

32
05

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
U

P
 a

t 
10

10
 E

as
t 

T
h

ir
d

 S
tr

ee
t)



15.1.b

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

fo
 f

o
r 

B
au

m
an

n
 C

U
P

 f
o

r 
cr

af
t 

sh
o

p
  (

32
05

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
U

P
 a

t 
10

10
 E

as
t 

T
h

ir
d

 S
tr

ee
t)



15.1.b

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

fo
 f

o
r 

B
au

m
an

n
 C

U
P

 f
o

r 
cr

af
t 

sh
o

p
  (

32
05

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
U

P
 a

t 
10

10
 E

as
t 

T
h

ir
d

 S
tr

ee
t)



15.1.b

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

fo
 f

o
r 

B
au

m
an

n
 C

U
P

 f
o

r 
cr

af
t 

sh
o

p
  (

32
05

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
U

P
 a

t 
10

10
 E

as
t 

T
h

ir
d

 S
tr

ee
t)



15.1.b

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

fo
 f

o
r 

B
au

m
an

n
 C

U
P

 f
o

r 
cr

af
t 

sh
o

p
  (

32
05

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
U

P
 a

t 
10

10
 E

as
t 

T
h

ir
d

 S
tr

ee
t)



15.1.b

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

fo
 f

o
r 

B
au

m
an

n
 C

U
P

 f
o

r 
cr

af
t 

sh
o

p
  (

32
05

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
U

P
 a

t 
10

10
 E

as
t 

T
h

ir
d

 S
tr

ee
t)



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  
 

A RESOLUTION HONORING MICHAEL H. DRURY FOR HIS EXTENDED 
SERVICE AND GREAT CONTRIBUTION TO THE CITY OF MERRILL 

 
WHEREAS, Michael H. Drury has served the City of Merrill as a 

Firefighter, Master Pump Operator, Lieutenant, Captain,  Administrative Captain 
and retiring as a Battalion Chief, from March, 1986 to March, 2018; and, 

WHEREAS, Michael H. Drury’s cheerful manner, dedication to Fire service 
and to the City of Merrill and his hard work in virtually every area in which he was 
involved will be greatly missed by the Fire Department and Merrill’s citizens; and, 

WHEREAS, Michael H. Drury has earned the admiration and respect of 
his fellow employees by the way in which he has carried out his duties; and, 

 WHEREAS, Michael H. Drury’s skills and experience will be missed at the 
City of Merrill Fire Department; 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 10th day of April, 2018, that the 
Common Council, and the people of Merrill officially acknowledge with deep 
appreciation the faithful service Michael H. Drury has given the City of Merrill Fire 
Department and commends him for those 32 years of service; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that we hereby commend the meritorious 

and dedicated service of Michael H. Drury, congratulate him upon the occasion 
of his retirement from the City of Merrill Fire Department, and extend our 
warmest wishes for his enjoyment of continued prosperity in the years that lie 
ahead. 
 
Recommended:  Common Council CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Moved:________________________ ______________________________ 
      William R. Bialecki 
      Mayor 
 
 
Passed:________________________ ______________________________ 
      William N. Heideman 
      City Clerk 
 
 
 

15.2.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 h
o

rn
o

ri
n

g
 M

ik
e 

D
ru

ry
  (

32
06

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 h
o

n
o

ri
n

g
 M

ik
e 

D
ru

ry
)



RESOLUTION NO.  
 

A RESOLUTION HONORING WILLIAM BIALECKI FOR HIS EXTENDED 
SERVICE AND GREAT CONTRIBUTION TO THE CITY OF MERRILL 

 
WHEREAS, William Bialecki is retiring as Mayor of the City of Merrill, 

Wisconsin, having served in that capacity with distinction since April, 2010; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Merrill and its citizens have benefitted from his 
guidance, unselfish dedication and unwavering commitment to bettering our city; 
and, 

WHEREAS, under his leadership, the City of Merrill has seen 
unprecedented growth in Tax Increment Financing for economic development, 
the construction and renovation of new recreational amenities such as the 
Bierman Family Aquatic Center, River Bend Trail Linear Park, a dog park, Lion’s 
Park ball fields, and others, the construction of a new Central Fire Station, a new 
Enrichment Center/Expo Hall, a new Walmart, a new Park City Credit Union 
headquarters and other new businesses, preservation and renovation of the 
former County Fairgrounds as the Merrill Festival Grounds, the successful 
implementation of a blight elimination initiative, all done with a vision for the City 
of Merrill’s future that is positive, ambitious, and beneficial to our citizens, all 
having been accomplished while maintaining an unequaled commitment to 
economic growth and prosperity; and,  

WHEREAS he has sacrificed eight years from his retirement that he could 
have devoted to fishing, hunting, and other leisure pursuits, choosing instead to 
concentrate his efforts on being a full-time Mayor in a “part-time” job; and, 

WHEREAS, citizens of Merrill and Lincoln County have benefitted from his 
service to the Lincoln County Board of Supervisors, membership on local boards, 
and membership in local organizations,   

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 10th day of April, 2018, that the 
people of Merrill officially acknowledge with deep appreciation the dedicated and 
faithful service William Bialecki has given to the City of Merrill and commend him 
for those years of service, and wish him and his wife Judy the very best that life 
has to offer. 

Recommended by: Common Council 
 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
William R. Bialecki, Mayor 
 
 
William N. Heideman, City Clerk 

15.3.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 h
o

rn
o

ri
n

g
 B

ill
 B

ia
le

ck
i  

(3
20

7 
: 

R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 h

o
n

o
ri

n
g

 B
ill

 B
ia

le
ck

i)


	Agenda Packet
	1. Call to Order
	1. Roll Call

	2. Silent Prayer
	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. Roll Call
	5. Public Comment Period
	6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s):
	1. 3195 : Minutes of March 13, 2018 meeting
	a. 2018-03-13 Council Minutes


	7. Fiscal, Room Tax  & Tourism Reports(s):
	1. 3201 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending March 31, 2018
	a. Revenue-Expense 2018-03

	2. 3202 : 2017 Room Tax Reports
	a. Fund 24- Room Tax 2017
	b. Room Tax-SL-304 2017

	3. 3203 : 2017 Tourism Report
	a. 2017 Tourism Report


	8. Communications and Petitions:
	1. 3149 : Wolf insurance claim - Slip and Fall
	a. Letter of Denial - Wolf Insurance Claim


	9. General agenda items:
	1. 3196 : Employee years of service recognition:
	3197 : Katherine G. Unertl, 15 years (Finance)

	10. Board of Public Works:
	1. 3204 : Topsoil budget amendment request
	a. Info on Street Dept. reallocation request


	11. Health and Safety Committee:
	1. 3161 : Picnic license for Rodeo Association
	a. Lincoln Co Rodeo Picnic License June 8 - 10, 2018

	2. 3163 : Picnic license for Merrill Historical Society
	a. Picnic License Application - Merrill Historial Society

	3. 3146 : Sawmill license application
	a. Liquor License Appliction - Sawmill


	12. Personnel and Finance Committee:
	1. 3172 : Consider write-off of PP tax bill for Marco Inc.
	a. PP Tax Over-Collected - Marco, Inc.

	2. 3171 : Reconsider bids on 416 Grand Avenue property
	a. Info on 416 Grand Avenue Property Bids

	3. 3178 : Reconsider bids on sale of 802 Lake Street property.
	a. Withdrawal of bid on 802 Lake Street property


	13. Placing Committee Reports on File:
	1. 3199 : File Committee reports
	a. Committee Reports


	14. Ordinances:
	1. 3198 : Ordinance allowing non-resident on MECC
	a. Ordinance on Commiteee residence requirements

	2. 3200 : Ordinance on duties of Merrill Enrichment Center Committee
	a. Ordinance on duties of Merrill Enrichment Center Committee


	15. Resolutions:
	1. 3205 : Resolution on CUP at 1010 East Third Street
	a. Resolution on CUP for craft shop at 1010 East Third Street
	b. Info for Baumann CUP for craft shop

	2. 3206 : Resolution honoring Mike Drury
	a. Resolution hornoring Mike Drury

	3. 3207 : Resolution honoring Bill Bialecki
	a. Resolution hornoring Bill Bialecki


	16. Mayor's Communications
	17. Adjournment

	Appendix
	6.1.a · 2018-03-13 Council Minutes
	7.1.a · Revenue-Expense 2018-03
	7.2.a · Fund 24- Room Tax 2017
	7.2.b · Room Tax-SL-304 2017
	7.3.a · 2017 Tourism Report
	8.1.a · Letter of Denial - Wolf Insurance Claim
	10.1.a · Info on Street Dept. reallocation request
	11.1.a · Lincoln Co Rodeo Picnic License June 8 - 10, 2018
	11.2.a · Picnic License Application - Merrill Historial Society
	11.3.a · Liquor License Appliction - Sawmill
	12.1.a · PP Tax Over-Collected - Marco, Inc.
	12.2.a · Info on 416 Grand Avenue Property Bids
	12.3.a · Withdrawal of bid on 802 Lake Street property
	13.1.a · Committee Reports
	14.1.a · Ordinance on Commiteee residence requirements
	14.2.a · Ordinance on duties of Merrill Enrichment Center Committee
	15.1.a · Resolution on CUP for craft shop at 1010 East Third Street
	15.1.b · Info for Baumann CUP for craft shop
	15.2.a · Resolution hornoring Mike Drury
	15.3.a · Resolution hornoring Bill Bialecki


